Case 5:19-cv-00036-RWS Document 72-12 Filed 09/04/19 Page 1 of 3 PageID #: 3843

# **EXHIBIT EE**

**DOCKET A L A R M** Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at <u>docketalarm.com</u>.

#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ taranehmaghame (LinkedIn)

#### **Top Skills**

Intellectual Property Licensing Patents

Languages Farsi

# Taraneh Maghame

IP Licensing & Strategy Cupertino, California

## Summary

Highly experienced patent attorney with over 20 years of experience in law firm and in-house positions with a focus on intellectual property strategy, licensing and litigation, business law and transactions, and government relations. Experience includes:

\* Serving as key member of management team of public technology company and legal advisor to executive team and Board of Directors

\* Managing teams of attorneys in multi-million dollar intellectual property and commercial litigation matters in federal courts, the International Trade Commission and foreign jurisdictions

\* Negotiating and managing acquisitions and licensing deals;

\* Developing and managing company government affairs program, including participation in meetings, briefings and hearings on Capitol Hill

\* Managing media and public relations activities relating to litigation and IP matters

Specialties: intellectual property licensing and litigation, government relations and public policy matters, mergers and acquisitions, patent portfolio management; corporate matters

## Experience

Via Licensing Corporation Senior Director, Wireless Programs & Corporate Development January 2017 - Present San Francisco Bay Area

Apple, Inc. Patent Licensing & Strategy, Standards December 2010 - January 2017 (6 years 2 months)

Law Offices of Taraneh Maghame

The firm was established to provide a unique combination of outstanding legal, counseling and government relations services to assist in achieving the strategic business goals of each client. Utilizing the skills and insight developed through years of experience in intellectual property strategy, licensing and litigation, business law and transactions, and government relations, we are able to bring an exceptional level of performance to achieve the best results for our clients. In addition, based on a combination of large firm and in-house practice experience, we can work with our smaller clients as part of the management team to handle all legal aspects of their businesses.

#### Tessera

VP, M&A, Patent Policy and Government Relations Counsel June 2005 - July 2009 (4 years 2 months)

Hewlett-Packard; COMPAQ Director, Sr. IP Counsel, IP Litigation October 2000 - June 2005 (4 years 9 months)

Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison (Palo Alto); Perkins Coie LLP (Seattle) Attorney at Law 1994 - 2000 (7 years)

# Education

DOCKE.

Georgetown University Law Center Juris Doctor, Law

The University of British Columbia Electrical and Electronics Engineering

California State University-Northridge Computer Science